

## Padeswood

## Minutes

Subject: Liaison Committee

Date:13- May 2019Location:Board Room: Padeswood WorksMinutes taken by:Elliot Wellbelove

	Joseph Caruana (JC)	Chairman – Leeswood CCLR	
	Richard Jones (RJ)	Buckley East Cllr	
	Jeff Priden	Penyffordd Cllr	
TS	Murat Burakcin (MB)	Plant Manager	Hanson Cement
PARTICIPANTS	Elliot Wellbelove (EW)	Q&E Manager	Hanson Cement
RTIC	Stuart Ross (SR)	NRW	
PA	Gary Nancarrow (GN)	Flintshire County Council	
	Carolyn Preece		
	Pat Ransome	Penyffordd CC	
	Margaret Jones (MJ)	Penyffordd Cllr	
	June Plevin'Kelly	Bowling Club	

## Apologies

Pat Ransome

E	Dave L Jones	FCC Environmental Health
SEN	Andrew Jones	PHW
ION /AB	Mr H White	Ramblers Association
UTI SUTI	Martin Wright	Clerk to Buckley Town Council
DISTRIBUTION E PRESENT/ABSENT	Clerk to Penyffordd Community Council	
DIS SE PI	Clerk to Leeswood Community Council	
DI	Clerk to Hope Community Council	
<b>–</b>	Dr Graham Brown	PHW

1	AGENDA			
1	Introductions			
	Matters arising from minutes			
	Planning Update			
	NRW Update			
	Padeswood Update			
	Council Response			
	AOB			
2	MATTERS ARISING from the minutes			
	Limit on CM3 from 30 mg to 20 mg needs to be clarified in item 5.			
3	PLANNING UPDATE			
	GN – Planning application gone in to sort out ground water monitoring, this will allow the Quarry to			
	extract deeper. Milwr tunnel allows to go deeper as this brings the water table lower.			
	MB – We have the right to go deeper but to go another bench then a water survey needs to be carried			
	out.			
	GN – If there was a requirement to pump and extract then the testing should cover the extraction			
	license.			
	GN – Areas of open fields or sensitive areas will limit further development in the area of the Quarry, this			
	is a degree of protection.			
	RJ – Would any development near the Quarry not fail planning anyway?			
	GN – The buffer zone which stops development is a 200m exclusion zone from the Quarry boundaries.			
	GN – Notification for footpath renewal has been raised. The Council has outlined that there is no			
	evidence that the footpath has not been used prior to the site being built. A short section of path at the			
	top of Bannell Lane has been renewed.			
	RJ – How much time is left with the quarry?			
	MB – 30 years of reserves remain, if we go deeper then it will extend the Quarry life but not by an			
	additional 30 years.			
	GN – Planning consent runs until 2042.			
4	NRW UPDATE			
-	SR – Dust samples were high on Easter weekend			
	EW – 2 samples have come back with 35-40% pollen, the remaining material was difficult to tell what it			
	was. However, we are still awaiting the remainder of the results.			
	SR – Odour complaints have been very inconclusive.			
	SR – Noise complaints have risen, six since last meeting. Previous complainant has complained again but			
	there was no outcome in the past from previous property.			
	SR – No issues on the process in correlating with the complaints from Padeswood Lake Road, more			
	monitoring to be carried out in order to assess the noise levels. This will be agreed as a scope with NRW.			
	MB – Complaint today, noise levels at 90-95Db from a local tip at the end of the road.			
	RJ – They are not supposed to be working in the tip?			
	SR – A formal report will be made with regards to the tip locally, this will be carried out by NRW and the			
	Council.			
	GN – We will investigate the operations.			
	RJ – Should the noise from this quarry not be resolved before Hanson Carry out some monitoring?			
	EW – We are looking more at frequency rather than overall noise levels, this will be a more in depth			
	survey based on frequency.			
	JC – Thanks to Hanson for the forward thinking on the noise surveying, it's good to see they are being			
	proactive and taking corrective action.			
	SR – Final note on noise and dust, this is the first contact that NRW have had with the complainants.			
	JC – Some locals that he knows regularly mention of no issues from the plant.			
	MB – Outlines the issues experienced with specific complainants close to the works.			
	SR – Part A went in for 29.03.2019 this was from an over pressurisation, Hanson are investigating the			
	causes and effects.			

	MB – At the time the kiln was stopped, the kiln cooled and went unstable. When issues happen they are recorded, if the problem is a breach of permit then NRW are informed. SR – Site inspection 27.03.2019, inspection found concerns with containment of dust from doors on site. A lot of doors had been found to be open, some issues with housekeeping have arose. Dust emission from the crane store was found. JC – Clarified that some doors had been left open, some were damaged and some were missing. EW – Routine checks are carried out by the shift manager		
5	PADESWOOD UPDATE		
	MB – Cement Mill has been a success, one customer is still waiting to turn onto the new product.		
	MB – The rail should be operational in Q2 this years, there is a small issue with the silos structurally that will be resolved.		
	MB – The routine kiln stop middle of the year has been delayed due to high volumes on the site.		
	EW – 2 additional complaints that have gone to the site and not NRW		
6	Council Response		
	RW – Have we finished building works on the site?		
	MB – The construction has finished, final landscaping works on-going		
	RW – We can smell an odour around the local area, it smells like grinding.		
	CP – I can smell the same at the other side of Buckley, so it wouldn't indicate an issue from Hanson.		
	MB – If this happens then please inform us, we can then communicate the findings if needed.		
7	AOB		
	MJ – Thankful for the stone to the Bowling Club.		
	MB – Can we please have this in the Open Door, we will organise a picture with Jason Parry.		
	RJ – Maybe it's worth adding this into the local paper this can then be advertised.		
	Add agenda onto the minutes		
	MB – I invite everyone to the open day on 29 <sup>th</sup> June.		
	Date of next meeting: 23 <sup>rd</sup> September 2019 @ 18:00		